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TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-6054)

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92-1112)

RE:  LCN - & L)
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Re Bureau airtel dated 1/12/68 .and Miami teletype :
dated 1/16/68.

Top level informants, Los Angeles, contacted re Aﬁ
any planned travel Los Angeles family LCN to Miami area L/
and no such information developed - :

eiaxgheri g i g

Informants report that LCN Boss NTCOTAY fICATAin
Los Angeles as of 1/16/68 and no known plans fo.‘travel T

out of this area.
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IPPOLITO also in lLos Angeles area as of 1/16/68

\\\ Investigation reflects LICATA's Underboss JOSEV ’
D K

\ Los Angeles LCN informant has’ received no -
information concerning any plans of LCH members to trave
Miami, Florida. Lo

Of possible significance is information developed}
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LA 92-1112 -

W T .
v {OF SURIRCT

by LA 4412-C-TE, a close tonfidant of LCN members who, in
mid-November, 1967, met in San Diego with LCN members and
learned from JOSEPH JOHNYI,IMANDRI that there were 11 LCN -
members in Florida and thdt in the near future others would
be joining them there. THis information was provided all
Florida offices by communication dated 12/26/67ﬁ captioned,

"Criminal Intelligence Program. Miami Division.

Informant has no additional specifics concerning
this and received no information as to purpose of this
meeting.

Liaison continuing with informants and sources
and any reported movement of LCN leadership Los Angeles
family will be immediately reported by expeditious means.
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